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The formal Ribbon-Cutting ceremony

to open
HUMBER COLLEGE OF APPLIED ARTS AND TECHNOLOGY

will take place on January 18, 1968

and, on the same day,
Gordon Wragg, B.S.A., M.Ed., will be installed

as President.

The Hon. H. L. Rowntree, Q. C. Minister of Financial
and Commercial Affairs, will be the speaker at the
Installation Ceremonies and will officially cut the ribbon

to open the College.

The Installation Ceremony will take place at the Lake
Shore Teachers College auditorium, 3199 Lakeshore
Boulevard West at 8:00 p.m. and the Ribbon-Cutting
Ceremony and Reception will be held shortly after at
the present tempory site of Humber College, at

3495 Lakeshore Boulevard West, Toronto 14.

We would be most grateful for any coverage you could

give these two ceremonies.



HUMBER COLLEGE OF APPLIED ARTS & TECHNOLOGY

MEMORANDUM

TO: All St-ff of Humber College December 11, 1967
From: D. E. Light

Re: Official Opening and Installation of the President
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The official opening and the ceremonies for the installation of

the President have been scheduled for Thursday, January 18, 1968, The
ceremonies will take place at the Lakeshore Teachers' College in

the auditorium after which a ribbon-cutting ceremony will be held

at this location. It is our intention to provide light refreshments
to our guests as we have done previously in the main hall on the first
floor, 1In addition we would like to provide the same demonstrations
and the like that we had for our Open House for the parents of our
students,

Your usual co-operation in this event would be appreciated., Specific

requests will be forthcoming from the Chairman of your Division
and from Mr, Edmunds, the Registrar,
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